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Volusia County
FLORIDA

Public Work Department
Water Resources and Utilities

May 21, 2024

Christopher Casey, P.E. (chris.casey@zahneng.com)
Zahn Engineering

150 South Palmetto Avenue, Suite 201

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

Re: Water and Wastewater Availability — Daycare Facility, 3026 Howland Blvd, Deltona, Florida
Dear Mr. Casey,

This letter is provided in response to your email dated May 16, 2024, requesting confirmation the county
has adequate water, wastewater, and reclaimed capacity to serve the subject development.

Please be advised the subject property is located within Volusia County's utility service area. Volusia
County maintains a 12" dia. water main located along the south side of Howland Blvd. adjacent to the
subject property and a 6” dia. gravity sewer main located along the north side of Howland Blvd. adjacent
to the subject property. Additionally, there is an 8" dia. water main that runs from the south side of
Howland to the north side at the adjacent parcel.

Volusia County owns and operates a 1.5 million gallon per day (MGD) water treatment and transmission
system providing water supply service to the subject area. The county has adequate water capacity to
serve the subject development.

Volusia County owns and operates a 0.6 MGD wastewater collection system and treatment facility
providing wastewater service to the subject area. The county has adequate wastewater capacity to serve
the subject development.

Water and wastewater capacity may be reserved in the county's utility system upon payment of the utility
development fees. The county's utility development fee schedule is available online at www.volusia.org.

Please contact me at erinreed@volusia.org if you have questions.

Sincerely,

Coire S
Erin Reed, PhD, P.E.
Water Resources & Utilities Engineer

C: Mike Ulrich, Director, Water Resources and Utilities
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